
Santos, Cayetano

From: Jimi Yerokun - '
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2007 9:48 AM
To: Hossein Nourbakhsh
Cc: Cayetano Santos; Robert Prato
Subject: Re: ACRS Subcommittee on SOARCA

We request a closed session because the information being presented is pre-decisional and has not yet been
vetted through the Commission.

>>> Hossein Nourbakhsh 06/22/2007 9:45 AM >>>
Jimi,

Per our discussion yesteday, you indicated that you want some portions of the July 10th ACRS Subcommittee
meeting on SOARCA to be closed to Public. Can you please indicate the reason and provision for closing the
meeting. I need this information to in order to ammend the Federal Register Notice.

Hossein

/


